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From: Connelly, Luke A. <Lconnell@winston.com>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:13 PM

To: George Williamson; Campbell, Matt; Agneshwar, Anand;
lauren.colton@hoganlovells.com; Eisenstein, Matthew A.

Cc: Kristian Rasmussen; Marlene Goldenberg; Behram Parekh; Julie Reynolds; Jennifer
Liakos; Lexi Hazam

Subject: RE: Abilify MDL: Liability Phase Discovery

And | should have noted that 8/25 at 3pm ET works for us.
Luke

Luke A. Connelly
Winston & Strawn LLP
212.294.6882
Iconnelly@winston.com

From: Connelly, Luke A.

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 6:04 PM

To: 'Williamson, George T.' <gwilliamson@farr.com>; Campbell, Matt <MACampbe@winston.com>; Agneshwar, Anand
<Anand.Agneshwar@apks.com>; lauren.colton@hoganlovells.com; Eisenstein, Matthew A.
<Matthew.Eisenstein@apks.com>

Cc: Kristian Rasmussen (KRasmussen@ CoryWatson.com) <KRasmussen@CoryWatson.com>; Marlene Goldenberg
(mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com) <mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com>; Behram V. Parekh
<bvp@kirtlandpackard.com>; Julie Reynolds (JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com) <JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com>; Jennifer
Liakos (JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com) <JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com>; Hazam, Lexi J. <lhazam@Ichb.com>

Subject: RE: Abilify MDL: Liability Phase Discovery

George:

We are gathering information about the custodians you have identified and will provide an update in the call. We would
also ask that you be prepared to tell us why you think the identified custodians have relevant discoverable

information. Some of the proposed custodians do not appear to have worked for a pharmaceutical division of any
defendant and it appears that others have never worked on Abilify. As such, it would be helpful to exchange
information to enable us to move towards a more appropriate list of custodians.

Luke A. Connelly
Winston & Strawn LLP
212.294.6882
Iconnelly@winston.com

From: Williamson, George T. [mailto:gwilliamson@farr.com]

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Connelly, Luke A. <Lconnell@winston.com>; Campbell, Matt <MACampbe@winston.com>; Agneshwar, Anand
<Anand.Agneshwar@apks.com>; lauren.colton@hoganlovells.com; Eisenstein, Matthew A.
<Matthew.Eisenstein@apks.com>

Cc: Kristian Rasmussen (KRasmussen@ CoryWatson.com) <KRasmussen@CoryWatson.com>; Marlene Goldenberg
(mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com) <mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com>; Behram V. Parekh
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<bvp@kirtlandpackard.com>; Julie Reynolds (JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com) <JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com>; Jennifer
Liakos (JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com) <JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com>; Hazam, Lexi J. <lhazam@Ichb.com>
Subject: RE: Abilify MDL: Liability Phase Discovery

Luke, thank you for your email. As you know, Plaintiffs have proposed search terms and custodians, and have
propounded requests for production on all Defendants. In the absence of a formal response to those requests or a
meaningful meet and confer, we cannot properly evaluate, and certainly cannot agree to, discovery limitations nor to an
extension of the existing discovery schedule.

To facilitate the discussion, we sent an e-mail on 8/16 asking for further information about our proposed custodians and
requesting a call to discuss, but have received no response. We intend to be reasonable in our conduct of liability
discovery, as we have been throughout the general causation discovery phase, but we cannot agree to discovery
limitations in the abstract. As such, we propose to set a call on Friday 8/25/17 at 3pm EST to discuss search terms and
custodians in detail. This will provide Defendants an additional week from our initial liability phase discovery call to
review the proposed custodian list and production volume based on the requested search terms, and will facilitate a
productive meet and confer prior to the upcoming discovery call with the court. In order to have a meaningful
discussion, please provide the information regarding custodians requested in our 8/16 e-mail in advance of that call.

" George T. Williamson
DIRECTOR

FARR LAW FIRM 941.639.1158 | gwilliamson@farr.com | www.farr.com

From: Connelly, Luke A. [mailto:Lconnell@winston.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Kristian Rasmussen (KRasmussen@ CoryWatson.com) <KRasmussen@ CoryWatson.com>; Williamson, George T.
<gwilliamson@farr.com>; Marlene Goldenberg (mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com)
<mjgoldenberg@goldenberglaw.com>; Behram V. Parekh <bvp@kirtlandpackard.com>; Julie Reynolds
(JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com) <JReynolds@RobinsKaplan.com>; Jennifer Liakos (JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com)
<JLiakos@NapoliLaw.com>

Cc: Campbell, Matt <MACampbe@winston.com>; lauren.colton@hoganlovells.com; Agneshwar, Anand
<Anand.Agneshwar@apks.com>; Eisenstein, Matthew A. <Matthew.Eisenstein@apks.com>

Subject: Abilify MDL: Liability Phase Discovery

Counsel,

As we noted during our call today, Plaintiffs did not serve BMS with any liability-phase document requests
until July 27" and did not serve the Otsuka defendants until August 8. That is only about a month before the
current September 8" deadline for substantial completion of Defendants’ document production.

As you know, completing Defendants’ production of general causation documents alone took 5 months. In the
liability phase, Plaintiffs are now seeking substantially broader discovery. For example, you’ve propounded 5
times as many document requests and proposed 5 times as many custodians, in addition to suggesting 39 new,
broad search terms. And unlike the general-causation phase, you now seek production of documents from at
least 10 custodians whose native language is not English.

Given our experience in the general-causation phase and other cases, Defendants do not see how the parties can
complete discovery of the scope Plaintiffs have proposed within the deadlines provided under the current
schedule. We have only had your document requests and proposed custodian list and search terms for a short
period. The parties are at this moment negotiating the scope of the requested discovery. But even assuming we
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can reach agreement on a more limited scope of discovery, Defendants still estimate that it will take at least 7 to
9 months to complete our production. We also suspect that Plaintiffs will want another 1 to 2 months to review
the documents and then another 2 to 3 months to complete fact depositions after that.

We’d appreciate your thoughts on what a reasonable amount of time is for each of these steps. We also ask that
you answer the following questions so we can better understand what you believe the scope of discovery will be
in the liability phase:

1. Do Plaintiffs intend to serve any more document requests on Defendants?

2. Do Plaintiffs currently intend to insist that Defendants produce documents from all 127 custodians they
included on their recent list? How many additional custodians do Plaintiffs intend to seek? Are
Plaintiffs willing to agree to reasonable limits on the number of custodians? If so, how many?

3. How many depositions of Defendants’ current and former employees do Plaintiffs currently intend to
request? Are Plaintiffs willing to agree to limits on the number of depositions of Defendants’ current
and former employees? If so, how many?

4. Once Defendants have substantially completed that production, how long do Plaintiffs believe they will
need to review that production and complete depositions?

We would appreciate answers to these questions as soon as possible so we can better gauge what can and cannot
reasonably be accomplished before the close of fact discovery currently slated for the end of November.

We hope that the parties can work together cooperatively to reach agreement on a realistic scope of liability-
phase discovery and a timetable for its completion.

Luke A. Connelly
Winston & Strawn LLP
212.294.6882
Iconnelly@winston.com

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. If this message has been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author. Any tax advice contained
in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under applicable tax laws and regulations.
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